EASINGTON PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES no. 285

Minutes of Easington Parish Council held at Easington Community Hall on Monday 9th May, 2016 @ 7pm

Present: Cllr Clubley Cllr Stoyle

Cllr Graham Cllr Dr Livas-Dawes
Cllr Longhorn Cllr Steenvorden
Cllr Smith Cllr Martin

Clir Tucker

Apologies:

In attendance:
11 Members of the Public
Parish Clerk – Alison Whelan

Interests:

Pecuniary & Non Pecuniary None

Dispensations: None

1. Minutes of the meeting on Monday 4th April 2016 These were agreed and signed as a true record.

The clerk has listened to the recording of the March meeting and Cllr Livas-Dawes did confirm she was acting in a personal interest in the matter of the woodland adjacent to her property therefore the minutes would remain as are. This was confirmed by Councillors and the minutes signed as a true record.

Public Forum

MW raised the lack of grass cutting in the village – The clerk confirmed that the contractor had not received the email saying they had been awarded the contract, but she confirmed that the grass would be cut this week, Cllr Longhorn had mowed the grass in preparation for the funeral on Wednesday, with grateful thanks.

Karen informed the pc of 10 million being made available by Dong Energy for applications later in the year.

3. Finance

Payments

A Lusmore - £124.80 Litter pick Easington
S Exley - £62.40 Litter pick Kilnsea
A Whelan - £309.23 Clerks payment
Community Hall Hire Jan – March & storage charge £150.00
ERYC Electrical tests of parish lights £79.20
ERYC trade waste collection £115.96
Enhancement fund application – Wheelchair purchase £235.00

Receipts
Precept £5,000
Peppercorn Rent Mrs Smith £1.00
Land Rent V Clubley & Sons £50.00

4. Planning

The following planning application was discussed

Proposal: Erection of a general purpose agricultural building

Location: Land West of Firtholme Farm Easington Road, Kilnsea HU12 0UB

Applicant: Mr Peter Lount

Application Type: Full Planning permission Decision: No Objection to the application

Cllr Martin raised that there had been a distinct lack of consultation or information regarding information regarding the YWT planning application and read a letter from Karl Bainton regarding potential parking enforcement for Spurn Road. The clerk confirmed that Karen Abba had confirmed that the PC would definitely be re-consulted on this matter.

Flooding

Cllr Martin discussed a review of the emergency plans for the parish; a subcommittee meeting is arranged with Cllr Martin, Clubley and Steenvorden to attend. This will be to review the current emergency plan for the villages.

6. Community Information

Parish Council surgeries – Cllr Tucker - The first surgery was held on Saturday 23rd April in the Community Hall. Many points were raised.

- Condition of Footpath from Banks Close into the village.
- Increase in dog fouling in the village of Easington and particularly along Warmer Lane.
- Spread of grass verges onto footpaths, inhibits wheelchair users.
- Ongoing planning application from YWT, suggestion to close a permissive path along Canal Bank, inaccuracies in the recording of objections on the ERYC website and concerns regarding the public survey carried out door to door and both Kilnsea and Easington.
- Issue of anti-social behaviour in the village square.

Cllr Tucker to respond to the issues raised. Cllr Hodgson would take up the issue raised regarding the closure of permissive paths.

It was agreed to continue with the surgeries and hold them quarterly, to decide the next date at the next meeting.

7. Environmental Issues

Cllr Dr Livas-Dawes spoke about the grassed area at the end of Vicars Lane near the gas terminal and showed photographs of the verge, cars have been parking on it and caused damage, she requested bollards be placed in this area. This was discussed and it was felt that to choose just one verge would not be appropriate. The clerk was asked to look into the possibility of movable bollards.

8. Correspondence

- 1. Letter Withernsea & District Health Forum re-closure of Minor injury unit Petition to be circulated
- 2. Poster Coastal Opportunities Gateway- These have been placed on the notice boards.
- 3. Letter The Pension regulator This was passed to Cllr Steenvorden.
- 4. Email Eon Community Support Fund 2016 information.
- 5. Email ERYC Local Plan consultation.
- 6. Email Humber & Wolds Rural Community Council.
- 7. Email ERYC Notice of adoption of the Affordable housing supplementary planning document
- 8. Letter- Healthy homes project Peter has been invited to the next PC meeting.

Any other business - items brought under AOB requiring a decision will be included on the next agenda. Special thanks to Karen, Easington in Bloom the area is looking really nice.

Late correspondence regarding grass cutting from Mr Platten.

Lack of hand rails at the church.

Beat the street scheme.

Date of Next Meeting –

Monday 6th June, 2016 at 19.00 Parish Council meeting all will be held in Easington Community Hall. There being no further matter to discuss the meeting was closed at 21.23